Gentz, Nathan

From: Gentry, Nathan

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 3:01 PM

To: Gentry, Nathan

Subject: Dunlap, David Calendar 12-16-18 to 12-22-18
Attachments: Dunlap David Calendar.ics

Dunlap, David Calendar

dunlap.david@epa.gov

Sunday, December 16, 2018 — Saturday, December 22, 2018
Time zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
(Adjusted for Daylight Saving Time)

December 2018
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1
2 3 45 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31
[ Busy Tentative [] Free
[l Out of Office Working Elsewhere [[] Outside of Working Hours

December 2018

«. Sun, Dec 16
| AllDay Free

. Mon, Dec 17

Before 8:30 AM Free
8:30 AM —-9:15AM  Hold
9:15 AM-9:45 AM Free

9:45 AM —10:15 AM  Monthly Check-in with ORD
Administrator's office
Adm15Wheeler.Calendar

10:15 AM - 10:30 AM  Free

HONEO

|



B 10:30 AM —11:00 AM  Briefing: SAB Announcements
Administrator's office
Adm15Wheeler.Calendar
] 11:00 AM-1:30 PM Free
] 1:30 PM —2:00 PM  Weekly Discussion ORD/OCSPP
3130 WIC-E
Orme-Zavaleta, Jennifer
] 2:00 PM —3:00 PM  Senior Staff Meeting
Alm Room
Adm15Wheeler.Calendar
. 3:00 PM —4:00 PM Monday Executive Council Meeting
Video Locations: DC - 41213; Cincinnati - Greg's Office;
RTP - B301
Orme-Zavaleta, Jennifer
D 4:00 PM —-4:15PM Free
| 4:15PM —4:30 PM  General Discussion NCEA and Andy
DCRoomRRB41213/0ORD
Orme-Zavaleta, Jennifer
] 4:30 PM —-5:30 PM Free
| After 5:30 PM Free
Tue, Dec 18
1 Before 9:00 AM Free
[l 9:00 AM—-12:00 PM Free
| 12:00 PM —12:30 PM  FW: Status of the LNT (Linear No-threshold) Project and
the Publication of the Science Committee Report
Conference Call
McClintic, Howard
] 12:30PM -1:00 PM Free
. 1:00 PM - 1:45PM GAO briefing on High Risk Process - IRIS Program
Conference Call
; ORD conference room #41213
Hingeley, Maureen
] 1:45PM-2:00 PM Free
[ | 2:00 PM —2:30 PM  Discussion on TSCA and ORD
3402 WIC-N
Jackson, Ryan
] 2:00 PM —4:00 PM  OMS Holiday Party!
WIJC-E 1153
] 3:00 PM —3:30 PM  Debrief PFAS
Mattas-Curry, Lahne
[ 4:00 PM -4:30 PM Free
. 4:30 PM -5:00PM  NCCT/RIVM MOU
D310l (Tim's office) via video
Orme-Zavaleta, Jennifer
Z 5:00 PM —6:30 PM  I0AA Holiday Social
Mackey's Public House (1306 G St NW, Washington)
Orme-Zavaleta, Jennifer
| After 6:30 PM Free




Wed, Dec 19

[]
]
[l

N

[

]
]

Before 9:00 AM
9:00 AM -10:20 AM
10:20 AM —11:00 AM

11:00 AM - 1:30 PM

1:00 PM - 1:30 PM

1:30 PM - 3:00 PM
3:00 PM -3:30 PM

3:30 PM - 4:00 PM

4:00 PM - 4:30 PM

4:30 PM -5:30 PM
After 5:30 PM

Free
Free

FW: Federal Lead Action Plan Event

Rachel Carson Great Hall
Hackel, Angela

ORD Holiday Party

Orme-Zavaleta, Jennifer

Biweekly Lead Update

Locations below
Orme-Zavaleta, Jennifer

Free
PARS Briefing David/Jenn

41225 RRB
Dunlap, David

Intro to LEAN

41209 RRB/via video to Janice's office
Dunlap, David

CSS StRAP

RRB 41225
Dunlap, David

Free

Free

Thu, Dec 20

]
O

]

OOm" O WO

Before 8:30 AM
8:30 AM —9:30 AM

9:30 AM - 10:30 AM
10:30 AM —11:00 AM

11:00 AM - 2:00 PM

2:00 PM —3:00 PM

2:00 PM —-5:00 PM

3:00 PM —3:30 PM
5:00 PM -5:30 PM
After 5:30 PM

Free

Weekly Meeting with AA's

Alm Room
Adm15Wheeler.Calendar

Free

Cascading PARS Discussion

41209 RRB; call Bruce at |G

Orme-Zavaleta, Jennifer

Free

Holiday photos with the Administrator

Orme-Zavaleta, Jennifer
OW Holiday Party!

WIC-E 1153

Kathleen

Free

Free

Fri, Dec 21

]

Before 9:00 AM

Free



9:00 AM—9:30 AM  SAB Weekl

[ 200 Yreokly
David's Office
Brennan, Thomas

9:30 AM—-11:45 AM Free
11:45 AM —-12:00 PM  Depart E&C

12:00 PM—-12:45PM GAO
RRB 41225
Dunlap, David

12:45PM —-2:00 PM Free
2:00PM-2:30PM Call

2:30PM-3:30PM  FTF
Clint’s Office
Dunlap, David

3:30PM -4:30PM Coffee
4:30 PM —-5:30PM Free
After 5:30 PM Free

HEO HEO

OO0Om

= Sat, Dec 22
| AllDay Free

Monday, December 17, 2018
ah Time 8:30 AM-9:15 AM
Subject Hold
Show Time As Busy
Categories Hold - DDD

- Time 9:45AM-10:15AM
Subject Monthly Check-in with ORD
Location Administrator's office
Show Time As Busy
Categories EPA-WIC
Attendees Name <E-mail> Attendance

Adm15Wheeler.Calendar Organizer
<Adm15Wheeler.Calendar@epa.gov>

Orme-Zavaleta, Jennifer <Orme- Required
Zavaleta.Jennifer@epa.gov>

Dunlap, David <dunlap.david@epa.gov> Required

aa Time 10:30 AM—11:00 AM
Subject Briefing: SAB Announcements
Location Administrator's office
Show Time As Busy



Categories
Attendees

EPA - WIC

Name <E-mail>

Adm15Wheeler.Calendar
<Adm15Wheeler.Calendar@epa.gov>

Brennan, Thomas <Brennan.Thomas@epa.gov>

Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>

Dunlap, David <dunlap.david@epa.gov>

Attendance

Organizer

Required

Required

Required

Time

Subject
Location
Show Time As

Categories
Attendees

1:30 PM —-2:00 PM

Weekly Discussion ORD/OCSPP
3130 WIC-E

Busy

Richard asked that we schedule a weekly meeting for Jennifer and
Richard with Nancy Beck and Charlotte Bertrand. | am guessing we will

need it for the next couple months.

Thanks,

Kevin

Kevin Kuhn, PhD
Immediate Office of the Assistant Administrator

EPA Office of Research and Development
(202) 564-4835; Mobile: (202) 309-3969
EPA - WIC

Name <E-mail>

Orme-Zavaleta, Jennifer <Orme-
Zavaleta.Jennifer@epa.gov>

Beck, Nancy <Beck.Nancy@epa.gov>

Bertrand, Charlotte <Bertrand.Charlotte@epa.gov>
Beck, Nancy <Beck.Nancy@epa.gov>

Bertrand, Charlotte <Bertrand.Charlotte @epa.gov>

Dunlap, David <dunlap.david@epa.gov>

Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov>

Attendance

Organizer

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Optional



Kadeli, Lek <Kadeli.Lek@epa.gov>

Optional

Time

Subject
Location
Show Time As

Categories
Attendees

2:00 PM —3:00 PM
Senior Staff Meeting
Alm Room

Busy

NOTE: Due to space constraints, please contact Aaron Dickerson
before forwarding or inviting additional meeting attendees

EPA - WIC

Name <E-mail>

Adm15Wheeler.Calendar
<Adm15Wheeler.Calendar@epa.gov>
Wildeman, Anna <wildeman.anna@epa.gov>

Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov>

Beck, Nancy <Beck.Nancy@epa.gov>

Benevento, Douglas <benevento.douglas@epa.gov>

Benjamin-Sirmons, Denise <Benjamin-
Sirmons.Denise@epa.gov>

Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>

Bertrand, Charlotte <Bertrand.Charlotte@epa.gov>

Bloom, David <Bloom.David@epa.gov>
Bodine, Susan <bodine.susan@epa.gov>
Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov>
Breen, Barry <Breen.Barry@epa.gov>

Brown, Byron <brown.byron@epa.gov>
Chancellor, Erin <chancellor.erin@epa.gov>
Cook, Steven <cook.steven@epa.gov>

Darwin, Henry <darwin.henry@epa.gov>
Darwin, Veronica <darwin.veronica@epa.gov>
Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>

Dunn, Alexandra <dunn.alexandra@epa.gov>

Attendance

Organizer

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required



Elkins, Arthur <Elkins.Arthur@epa.gov>

Etzel, Ruth <Etzel.Ruth@epa.gov>

Fonseca, Silvina <Fonseca.Silvina@epa.gov>

Forsgren, Lee <Forsgren.Lee@epa.gov>

Fotouhi, David <fotouhi.david@epa.gov>

Glenn, Trey <Glenn.Trey@epa.gov>

Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov>

Greaves, Holly <greaves.holly@epa.gov>

Gulliford, Jim <gulliford.jim@epa.gov>

Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>

Hanson, Paige (Catherine) <hanson.catherine@epa.gov>

Harlow, David <harlow.david@epa.gov>

Hladick, Christopher <hladick.christopher@epa.gov>

Idsal, Anne <idsal.anne@epa.gov>

Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>

Johnson, Laura-S <Johnson.Laura-S@epa.gov>

Konkus, John <konkus.john@epa.gov>

Leopold, Matt (OGC) <Leopold.Matt@epa.gov>

Lopez, Peter <lopez.peter@epa.gov>

Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

Mclntosh, Chad <mcintosh.chad@epa.gov>

Molina, Michael <molina.michael@epa.gov>

Munoz, Charles <munoz.charles@epa.gov>

Nishida, Jane <Nishida.Jane@epa.gov>

Noga, Vaughn <Noga.Vaughn@EPA.GOV>

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

Richardson, RobinH <Richardson.RobinH@epa.gov>
Rodgers, Ryan <Rodgers.Ryan@epa.gov>

Ross, David P <ross.davidp@epa.gov>

Schwab, Justin <schwab.justin@epa.gov>
Servidio, Cosmo <servidio.cosmo@epa.gov>
Simons, Vicki <Simons.Vicki@epa.gov>

Slotkin, Ron <slotkin.ron@epa.gov>

Stanich, Ted <Stanich.Ted@epa.gov>

Stepp, Cathy <stepp.cathy@epa.gov>

Stoker, Michael B. <stoker.michael@epa.gov>
Strauss, Alexis <Strauss.Alexis@epa.gov>
Traylor, Patrick <traylor.patrick@epa.gov>
Vizian, Donna <Vizian.Donna@epa.gov>
Wagner, Kenneth <wagner.kenneth@epa.gov>
Wehrum, Bill <Wehrum.Bill@epa.gov>

White, Elizabeth <white.elizabeth@epa.gov>

Wooden-Aguilar, Helena <Wooden-
Aguilar.Helena@epa.gov>

Woods, Clint <woods.Clint@epa.gov>

Woodward, Cheryl <Woodward.Cheryl@epa.gov>
Wright, Peter <wright.peter@epa.gov>

Yamada, Richard (Yujiro) <yamada.richard@epa.gov>
Pritchard, Eileen <Pritchard.Eileen@epa.gov>

Burton, Tamika <burton.tamika@epa.gov>

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
Firestone, Michael <Firestone.Michael@epa.gov>
Brennan, Thomas <Brennan.Thomas@epa.gov>
Shields, Edward <Shields.Ed@epa.gov>

Sheehan, Charles <Sheehan.Charles@epa.gov>
Thomas, Deb <thomas.debrah@epa.gov>

DeBell, Kevin <debell.kevin@epa.gov>

Pirzadeh, Michelle (Pirzadeh.Michelle@epa.gov)
<Pirzadeh.Michelle@epa.gov>

Payne, James <payne.james@epa.gov>

Thiede, Kurt <thiede.kurt@epa.gov>

Walker, Mary <walker.mary@epa.gov>

Gray, David <gray.david@epa.gov>

Lapierre, Kenneth <lapierre.kenneth@epa.gov>

Cherry, Katrina <Cherry.Katrina@epa.gov>

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Optional

Optional

Optional

Optional

Optional

Optional

Optional

Optional

Optional

Time

Subject
Location
Show Time As

3:00 PM —4:00 PM
Monday Executive Council Meeting

Video Locations: DC - 41213; Cincinnati - Greg's Office; RTP - B301

Busy
Agenda

3:00 EC Standing Committee Report-out — Chris Robbins

3:30 Senior Staff Report-out — Jennifer Orme-Zavaleta

3:45 Round Robin

Video Locations
DC: 41213 RRB
Cincinnati: Greg Sayles’ office

RTP: B301



Categories
Attendees

Call-in:
EPA - Reagan, ORD Offices

Name <E-mail>

Orme-Zavaleta, Jennifer <Orme-
Zavaleta.Jennifer@epa.gov>

Robbins, Chris <Robbins.Chris@epa.gov>

Blancato, Jerry <Blancato.Jerry@epa.gov>

Sayles, Gregory <Sayles.Gregory@epa.gov>

Slimak, Michael <Slimak.Michael@epa.gov>
Hauchman, Fred <hauchman.fred@epa.gov>
Blackburn, Elizabeth <Blackburn.Elizabeth@epa.gov>
Hubbard, Carolyn <Hubbard.Carolyn@epa.gov>

Thomas, Russell <Thomas.Russell@epa.gov>

Sonich-Mullin, Cynthia <Sonich-
Mullin.Cynthia@epa.gov>

vanDrunick, Suzanne <vanDrunick.Suzanne@epa.gov>

Sinks, Tom <Sinks.Tom@epa.gov>

Bahadori, Tina <Bahadori.Tina@epa.gov>

Steenbock, John <Steenbock.John@epa.gov>

Radzikowski, Mary Ellen
<Radzikowski.Maryellen@epa.gov>

Rodan, Bruce <rodan.bruce@epa.gov>

Frithsen, Jeff <Frithsen.Jeff@epa.gov>

Silzer, Stefan <Silzer.Stefan@epa.gov>

EPAVTC <EPAVTC@epa.gov>

Watkins, Tim <Watkins.Tim@epa.gov>

Cascio, Wayne <Cascio.Wayne@epa.gov>

Christian, Megan <Christian.Megan@epa.gov>

10

Attendance

Organizer

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required



Fleming, Megan <Fleming.Megan@epa.gov> Required

Vette, Alan <Vette.Alan@epa.gov> Required
D'Amico, Louis <DAmico.Louis@epa.gov> Required
Dunlap, David <dunlap.david@epa.gov> Required
McPherson, Mark <McPherson.Mark@epa.gov> Required
Fitzmorris, Amanda <fitzmorris.amanda@epa.gov> Required
Deener, Kathleen <Deener.Kathleen@epa.gov> Optional

Time

Subject
Location
Show Time As

Categories
Attendees

4:15 PM - 4:30 PM

General Discussion_NCEA and Andy

DCRoomRRB41213/0ORD

Busy

Discuss ACC request for extension for GenX and PFBS assessments
EPA - Reagan

Name <E-mail> Attendance

Orme-Zavaleta, Jennifer <Orme- Organizer
Zavaleta.Jennifer@epa.gov>

Rodan, Bruce <rodan.bruce@epa.gov> Required
Bahadori, Tina <Bahadori.Tina@epa.gov> Required
Jones, Samantha <Jones.Samantha@epa.gov> Required
Gillespie, Andrew <Gillespie.Andrew@epa.gov> Required
Dunlap, David <dunlap.david@epa.gov> Required

Tuesday, December 18, 2018

Time
Subject

Location
Show Time As

12:00 PM - 12:30 PM

FW: Status of the LNT (Linear No-threshold) Project and the
Publication of the Science Committee Report
Conference Call

Busy

From: McClintic, Howard <McClintH@ctc.com>
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 4:32 PM
To: McClintic, Howard; Gentry, Nathan; Fitzmorris, Amanda;

Subject: Status of the LNT (Linear No-threshold) Project and the
Publication of the Science Committee Report

When: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 12:00 PM-12:30 PM (UTC-05:00)
Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Conference Call

11



Categories
Attendees

Conference Call Number_

cove: NN

Agenda Will Follow

This message and any files transmitted within are intended solely for
the addressee or its representative and may contain company
sensitive information. If you are not the intended recipient, notify the
sender immediately and delete this message. Publication,
reproduction, forwarding, or content disclosure is prohibited without
the consent of the original sender and may be unlawful.

Concurrent Technologies Corporation and its Affiliates.

www.ctc.com <http://www.ctc.com/> 1-800-282-4392
Conf Call/Webinar

Name <E-mail> Attendance
McClintic, Howard <McClintH@ctc.com> Organizer
Dunlap, David <dunlap.david@epa.gov> Required
Gentry, Nathan <Gentry.Nathan@epa.gov> Required
Fitzmorris, Amanda <fitzmorris.amanda@epa.gov> Required

Time
Subject
Location

Show Time As

1:00 PM —1:45 PM

GAO briefing on High Risk Process - IRIS Program

Conference o [N o~
conference room #41213

Busy

*Added GAOQ’s High Risk handout attachment and links to GAQO’s
reports with open IRIS recommendations (see below).

GAO briefing on High Risk Report Process for IRIS - Tuesday Dec 18th
1-1:45p ET

12



ORD/IOAA Meeting Room # 41213

GAO resources for background information in preparation for the
meeting about GAQ’s High Risk process:

--Background about the High Risk List, Area Ratings, and Criteria for
Removal (including links to past Congressional hearings):

https://www.gao.gov/highrisk/overview#t=2
<https://www.gao.gov/highrisk/overview#t=2>

--Key Actions to Make Progress Addressing High-Risk Issues (including
link to GAO High Risk Series report with examples from 2015 report):

https://www.gao.gov/products/GAO-16-480R
<https://www.gao.gov/products/GAO-16-480R>

--2017 High Risk Report (link to GAO-17-317), the last update GAO
published; see hard copy pages 417-429 or electronic pages 424-436
for the IRIS section:

https://www.gao.gov/assets/690/682765.pdf
<https://www.gao.gov/assets/690/682765.pdf>

GAO Reports with Open Recommendations:

IRIS

--Chemical Assessments: Low Productivity and New Interagency
Review Process Limit the Usefulness and Credibility of EPA's
Integrated Risk Information System, (GAO-08-440)

https://www.gao.gov/products/GAO-08-440
<https://www.gao.gov/products/GAO-08-440> (1 open
recommendation)

--Chemical Assessments: Challenges Remain with EPA's Integrated Risk
Information System Program, (GAO-12-42)
13



https://www.gao.gov/products/GAO-12-42
<https://www.gao.gov/products/GAO-12-42> (5 open
recommendations)

--Chemical Assessments: An Agencywide Strategy May Help EPA
Address Unmet Needs for Integrated Risk Information System
Assessments, (GAO-13-369)

https://www.gao.gov/products/GAO-13-369
<https://www.gao.gov/products/GAO-13-369> (1 open
recommendation )

TSCA

--Toxic Substances: EPA Has Increased Efforts to Assess and Control
Chemicals but Could Strengthen Its Approach, (GAO-13-249)

https://www.gao.gov/products/GAO-13-249
<https://www.gao.gov/products/GAO-13-249> (1 open
recommendation)

Categories EPA - Reagan

Attendees Name <E-mail> Attendance
Hingeley, Maureen <Hingeley.Maureen@epa.gov> Organizer
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
Ross, Mary <Ross.Mary@epa.gov> Required
Thayer, Kris <thayer.kris@epa.gov> Required
D'Amico, Louis <DAmico.Louis@epa.gov> Required
Christian, Megan <Christian.Megan@epa.gov> Required
Fleming, Megan <Fleming.Megan@epa.gov> Required
Heckman, Deborah <Heckman.Deborah@epa.gov> Required
Cursio, Heather <Cursio.Heather@epa.gov> Required
Trent, Bobbie <Trent.Bobbie@epa.gov> Required

14



lingardsmiths@gao.gov <LingardSmithS@gao.gov> Required

raynesd@gao.gov <raynesd@gao.gov> Required
Avery, James <Avery.James@epa.gov> Optional
Soto, Vicki <Soto.Vicki@epa.gov> Optional
Shams, Dahnish <Shams.Dahnish@epa.gov> Optional
Lavoie, Emma <Lavoie.Emma@epa.gov> Optional
Jones, Samantha <Jones.Samantha@epa.gov> Optional
Kadeli, Lek <Kadeli.Lek@epa.gov> Optional

Time 2:00 PM-—2:30 PM
Subject Discussion on TSCA and ORD
Location 3402 WJC-N
Show Time As Busy
Categories EPA - WIC

Attendees Name <E-mail> Attendance
Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov> Organizer
Beck, Nancy <Beck.Nancy@epa.gov> Required
Dunlap, David <dunlap.david@epa.gov> Required
Greaves, Holly <greaves.holly@epa.gov> Optional

Time 2:00 PM—4:00 PM
Subject OMS Holiday Party!
Location WIC-E 1153
Show Time As Free

From: Vizian, Donna

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Leadership_Deputy_Assistant_Administrators;
Leadership_Assistant_Administators; Jackson, Ryan; Darwin, Henry
Subject: Please Join us at our first OMS Holiday Party!

OMS Senior Management invites you to the
“Winter Wonderland” holiday party.
Tuesday, December 18th from 2:00PM to 4:00PM

William Jefferson Clinton Building-East 1153

15



Categories

Let’s join together as a newly formed office to enjoy

music, food, and the creativity of the offices’ themed tables.

Lunch/Dinner

Time

Subject
Location
Show Time As

Categories
Attendees

3:00 PM - 3:30 PM
Debrief PFAS

Busy
Quick discussion following media webinar

*****moving for JOZ/Dunlap availability
**E*X*¥*moving to 2:30pm

*****Moving to 3

Sorry about all the changes. This should stick.

Thanks everyone!
Conf Call/Webinar

Name <E-mail>
Mattas-Curry, Lahne <Mattas-Curry.Lahne@epa.gov>

Block, Molly <block.molly@epa.gov>
Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov>

Orme-Zavaleta, Jennifer <Orme-
Zavaleta.Jennifer@epa.gov>

Dunlap, David <dunlap.david@epa.gov>
Rodan, Bruce <rodan.bruce@epa.gov>
Gillespie, Andrew <Gillespie.Andrew@epa.gov>

Mclain, Jennifer <Mclain.Jennifer@epa.gov>

Wadlington, Christina <Wadlington.Christina@epa.gov>

Drinkard, Andrea <Drinkard.Andrea@epa.gov>

Sauerhage, Maggie <Sauerhage.Maggie @epa.gov>

16

Attendance

Organizer

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Required

Optional



Richardson, RobinH <Richardson.RobinH@epa.gov> Optional
Bowles, Jack <Bowles.Jack@epa.gov> Optional

Klasen, Matthew <Klasen.Matthew@epa.gov> Optional

Time 4:30 PM -5:00 PM
Subject NCCT/RIVM MOU
Location D310l (Tim's office) via video
Show Time As Busy
Categories Conf Call/Webinar, Yellow Category

Attendees Name <E-mail> Attendance

Orme-Zavaleta, Jennifer <Orme- Organizer
Zavaleta.Jennifer@epa.gov>

Dunlap, David <dunlap.david@epa.gov> Required
D'Amico, Louis <DAmico.Louis@epa.gov> Required
Thomas, Russell <Thomas.Russell@epa.gov> Required
Watkins, Tim <Watkins.Tim@epa.gov> Required
Sams, Reeder <Sams.Reeder@epa.gov> Required

Linnenbrink, Monica <Linnenbrink.Monica@epa.gov> Required

Robbins, Chris <Robbins.Chris@epa.gov> Required

Time 5:00 PM -6:30 PM
Subject 10AA Holiday Social
Location Mackey's Public House (1306 G St NW, Washington)
Show Time As Tentative
Categories Lunch/Dinner
Attendees Name <E-mail> Attendance

Orme-Zavaleta, Jennifer <Orme- Organizer
Zavaleta.Jennifer@epa.gov>

Bhandari, Pradnya <Bhandari.Pradnya@epa.gov> Required

Blackburn, Elizabeth <Blackburn.Elizabeth@epa.gov> Required

Branch, Danielle <branch.danielle@epa.gov> Required
Brown, Tyrone <brown.tyrone@epa.gov> Required
Christian, Megan <Christian.Megan@epa.gov> Required

17



Clarke, Robin <Clarke.Robin@epa.gov>

D'Amico, Louis <DAmico.Louis@epa.gov>

Fitzmorris, Amanda <fitzmorris.amanda@epa.gov>

Fleming, Megan <Fleming.Megan@epa.gov>

Gentry, Nathan <Gentry.Nathan@epa.gov>

Groves, Tia <Groves.Tia@epa.gov>

Hassan, Anna <hassan.anna@epa.gov>

Hubbard, Carolyn <Hubbard.Carolyn@epa.gov>

Ifediora, Byron <Ifediora.Byron@epa.gov>

Margolies, Jennifer <Margolies.Jennifer@epa.gov>

Matney, Rachel <Matney.Rachel@epa.gov>

McPherson, Mark <McPherson.Mark@epa.gov>

Perry, Dale <Perry.Dale@epa.gov>

Rodan, Bruce <rodan.bruce@epa.gov>

Robbins, Chris <Robbins.Chris@epa.gov>

Dunlap, David <dunlap.david@epa.gov>

Fitzpatrick, Kacey <Fitzpatrick.Kacey@epa.gov>

Linkins, Samantha <Linkins.Samantha@epa.gov>

Anley-Mills, Melissa <Anley-Mills.Melissa@epa.gov>

Bahadori, Tina <Bahadori.Tina@epa.gov>

Frithsen, Jeff <Frithsen.Jeff@epa.gov>

Radzikowski, Mary Ellen
<Radzikowski.Maryellen@epa.gov>

Maguire, Megan <Maguire.Megan@epa.gov>

Mattas-Curry, Lahne <mattas-curry.lahne@epa.gov>

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



Wednesday, December 19, 2018

Time

Subject
Location
Show Time As

10:20 AM —-11:00 AM

FW: Federal Lead Action Plan Event
Rachel Carson Great Hall

Free

From: Hackel, Angela

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 12:14 PM

To: Hackel, Angela; Foos, Brenda; Basden, Phyllis; Berger, Martha;
Curtis, Mellasonda; Fisher-Durrah, Ann; Dai, Mona; Dzubow, Rebecca;
Euling, Susan; Ramos, Danielle; Figueroa, Zaida; Shah, Manthan;
Malashock, Daniel; Schroeder, Kathleen; Willis, Margaret; Foster,
Stiven; Rowson, David; Shimek, Susie; Brown, Sheila; Murphy, Deirdre;
Parsons, Christy; Hauff, Amanda; Leonard, Darlene; Christ, Lisa;
Brown, Stephanie; Lee, Charles; Bandemehr, Angela; Zartarian,
Valerie; Presler, Amos; Firestone, Michael; Switzer, LaVonne; Louie,
Nica; Mitchell, Tracey

Cc: Wooden-Aguilar, Helena; Breen, Barry; Shaw, Betsy; Kime, Robin;
Bertrand, Charlotte; Starfield, Lawrence; Nishida, Jane; Orme-
Zavaleta, Jennifer; Best-Wong, Benita; Grantham, Nancy; Hughes,
Hayley; Darwin, Veronica; Vizard, Elizabeth

Subject: Federal Lead Action Plan Event

When: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 10:20 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-
05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Rachel Carson Great Hall

In recognition of your contributions to the development of the Federal
Lead Action Plan and the President’s Taskforce on Environmental
Health and Safety Risks to Children, the Administrator’s Office would
like to invite you to the roll out event for the Federal Lead Action Plan.
The event will start at 10:30 am, although we recommend that you
arrive by 10:20 am. Please make sure to bring your EPA badge.

We understand that some of you are outside of the DC area, although
if you are in town and available, we invite you to attend.

If you have any questions about tomorrow’s event please let me
know.

Sincerely,

Angela

Angela Hackel
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Categories
Attendees

Acting Special Assistant

Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Washington, DC 20460

Office: 202.566.2977

Cell: 202.763.3945
EPA - WIC

Name <E-mail>

Hackel, Angela <Hackel.Angela@epa.gov>

Foos, Brenda <Foos.Brenda@epa.gov>

Basden, Phyllis <Basden.PhyllisC@epa.gov>
Berger, Martha <Berger.Martha@epa.gov>

Curtis, Mellasonda <Curtis.Mellasonda@epa.gov>
Fisher-Durrah, Ann <Fisher-Durrah.Ann@epa.gov>
Dai, Mona <dai.mona@epa.gov>

Dzubow, Rebecca <Dzubow.Rebecca@epa.gov>
Euling, Susan <Euling.Susan@epa.gov>

Ramos, Danielle <ramos.danielle@epa.gov>
Figueroa, Zaida <Figueroa.Zaida@epa.gov>

Shah, Manthan <shah.manthan@epa.gov>
Malashock, Daniel <malashock.daniel@epa.gov>
Schroeder, Kathleen <Schroeder.Kathleen@epa.gov>
Willis, Margaret <willis.margaret@epa.gov>
Foster, Stiven <Foster.Stiven@epa.gov>

Rowson, David <Rowson.David@epa.gov>
Shimek, Susie <Shimek.Susie@epa.gov>

Brown, Sheila <Brown.Sheila@epa.gov>
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



Murphy, Deirdre <Murphy.Deirdre@epa.gov>

Parsons, Christy <Parsons.Christy@epa.gov>

Hauff, Amanda <Hauff.Amanda@epa.gov>

Leonard, Darlene <Leonard.Darlene@epa.gov>

Christ, Lisa <Christ.Lisa@epa.gov>

Brown, Stephanie <Brown.Stephanie@epa.gov>

Lee, Charles <Lee.Charles@epa.gov>

Bandemehr, Angela <Bandemehr.Angela@epa.gov>

Zartarian, Valerie <Zartarian.Valerie@epa.gov>

Presler, Amos <presler.amos@epa.gov>

Wooden-Aguilar, Helena <Wooden-
Aguilar.Helena@epa.gov>

Breen, Barry <Breen.Barry@epa.gov>

Shaw, Betsy <Shaw.Betsy@epa.gov>

Kime, Robin <Kime.Robin@epa.gov>

Bertrand, Charlotte <Bertrand.Charlotte@epa.gov>

Starfield, Lawrence <Starfield.Lawrence@epa.gov>

Nishida, Jane <Nishida.Jane@epa.gov>

Orme-Zavaleta, Jennifer <Orme-
Zavaleta.Jennifer@epa.gov>

Best-Wong, Benita <Best-Wong.Benita@epa.gov>

Grantham, Nancy <Grantham.Nancy@epa.gov>

Hughes, Hayley <hughes.hayley@epa.gov>

Darwin, Veronica <darwin.veronica@epa.gov>

Vizard, Elizabeth <Vizard.Elizabeth@epa.gov>

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

Switzer, LaVonne <Switzer.LaVonne@epa.gov> Required
Louie, Nica <Louie.Nica@epa.gov> Required
Mitchell, Tracey <Mitchell.Tracey@epa.gov> Required
Time 11:00 AM -1:30 PM
Subject ORD Holiday Party
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
Radzikowski, Mary Ellen Required
<Radzikowski.Maryellen@epa.gov>
ORD-DC Feds and NonFeds Required
<ORDDCFedsandNonFeds@epa.gov>
Time 1:00 PM-1:30PM
Subject Biweekly Lead Update
Location Locations below

Show Time As

Busy

** Pb Models Summary updated per Bruce’s comments

Agenda

1. Jan. 2019 ORD Pb modeling workshop update — latest draft agenda

forthcoming

2. Draft Pb models summary table requested by Hayley asap for POs —

attached for IOAA review

3. Feb? EPA Pb modeling workshop — latest draft ORD-suggested

agenda forthcoming

4. Administrator briefing sheet on ORD/RS5 collaboration - status and

next steps
5. Federal Lead Action Plan (FLAP) update

DC: 41209 RRB
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RTP (if Jennifer is in DC): Tim Watkins’ office
RTP (if Jennifer is in RTP): B304H

R1: Valerie’s office

Categories EPA - Reagan, Conf Call, ORD Offices, Conf Call/Webinar

Attendees Name <E-mail> Attendance
Orme-Zavaleta, Jennifer <Orme- Organizer
Zavaleta.Jennifer@epa.gov>
Rodan, Bruce <rodan.bruce@epa.gov> Required
Zartarian, Valerie <Zartarian.Valerie@epa.gov> Required
Watkins, Tim <Watkins.Tim@epa.gov> Required
Hiscock, Michael <Hiscock.Michael@epa.gov> Required
Hauchman, Fred <hauchman.fred@epa.gov> Required
Maguire, Megan <Maguire.Megan@epa.gov> Required
Flowers, Lynn <Flowers.Lynn@epa.gov> Required
Dunlap, David <dunlap.david@epa.gov> Required
EPAVTC <EPAVTC@epa.gov> Required
Garland, Jay <Garland.Jay@epa.gov> Optional
D'Amico, Louis <DAmico.Louis@epa.gov> Optional
Fitzmorris, Amanda <fitzmorris.amanda@epa.gov> Optional
Deener, Kathleen <Deener.Kathleen@epa.gov> Required
Mattas-Curry, Lahne <Mattas-Curry.Lahne@epa.gov> Optional

Time 3:00 PM-—3:30 PM
Subject PARS Briefing David/Jenn
Location 41225 RRB
Show Time As Busy

Categories EPA - Reagan

Attendees Name <E-mail> Attendance
Dunlap, David <dunlap.david@epa.gov> Organizer
Margolies, Jennifer <Margolies.Jennifer@epa.gov> Required

Time 3:30 PM —4:00 PM
Subject Intro to LEAN
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
Brown, Janice <Brown.Janice@epa.gov> Required
D'Amico, Louis <DAmico.Louis@epa.gov> Required
Fitzmorris, Amanda <fitzmorris.amanda@epa.gov> Required
Time 4:00 PM —4:30 PM
Subject CSS StRAP
Location RRB 41225
Show Time As Busy
Categories EPA - Reagan
Attendees Name <E-mail> Attendance
Dunlap, David <dunlap.david@epa.gov> Organizer
Frithsen, Jeff <Frithsen.Jeff@epa.gov> Required
Joe Tietge (Tietge.Joe@epa.gov) <Tietge.Joe@epa.gov> Optional
Thursday, December 20, 2018
Time 8:30 AM-9:30 AM
Subject Weekly Meeting with AA's
Location Alm Room
Show Time As Busy
Categories EPA - WIC
Attendees Name <E-mail> Attendance
Adm15Wheeler.Calendar Organizer
<Adm15Wheeler.Calendar@epa.gov>
Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov> Required
Molina, Michael <molina.michael@epa.gov> Required
Wehrum, Bill <Wehrum.Bill@epa.gov> Required
Ross, David P <ross.davidp@epa.gov> Required
Wright, Peter <wright.peter@epa.gov> Required

24



Mclntosh, Chad <mcintosh.chad@epa.gov> Required
Bodine, Susan <bodine.susan@epa.gov> Required
Beck, Nancy <Beck.Nancy@epa.gov> Required
Baptist, Erik <Baptist.Erik@epa.gov> Required
Leopold, Matt (OGC) <Leopold.Matt@epa.gov> Required
Greaves, Holly <greaves.holly@epa.gov> Required
Darwin, Henry <darwin.henry@epa.gov> Required
Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov> Required
Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov> Required
Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov> Required
Yamada, Richard (Yujiro) <yamada.richard@epa.gov> Required
Konkus, John <konkus.john@epa.gov> Required
Dunlap, David <dunlap.david@epa.gov> Required
Cook, Steven <cook.steven@epa.gov> Required
Humphreys, Hayly <humphreys.hayly@epa.gov> Required
Dunn, Alexandra <dunn.alexandra@epa.gov> Required
White, Elizabeth <white.elizabeth@epa.gov> Required
Benevento, Douglas <benevento.douglas@epa.gov> Required
Schiermeyer, Corry <schiermeyer.corry@epa.gov> Required
Time 10:30 AM -11:00 AM
Subject Cascading PARS Discussion
Location 41209 RRB; call Bruce at_
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

Perry, Dale <Perry.Dale@epa.gov> Required

Time 2:00 PM -3:00 PM
Subject Holiday photos with the Administrator
Show Time As Busy
From: Ryan Jackson, Chief of Staff

Please join us for an EPA holiday tradition — photos with the Acting
Administrator. Each HQ program office has been assigned a window of
time to come visit Acting Administrator Wheeler in his office and have
your photo taken with him.

December 20-10a.m.—11 a.m.

OCSPP and OLEM

December 20—2 p.m.—3 p.m.

ORD and OITA

Please note, to access the Administrator’s office, go to the Green
Room which is located in the 3rd floor hallway between the north and
south William Jefferson Clinton buildings.

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

Hubbard, Carolyn <Hubbard.Carolyn@epa.gov> Required

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

Time 2:00 PM -5:00 PM
Subject OW Holiday Party!
Location WIJC-E 1153
Show Time As Free

From: Penman, Crystal on behalf of Ross, David P

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 9:28 AM

To: Leadership_Deputy_Assistant_Administrators;
Leadership_Assistant_Administators; Jackson, Ryan; Darwin, Henry
Subject: ACTION: Please join us for the OW Holiday Party!
Attachments: OW Holiday Party FINAL.PDF

OW Senior Management invites you to the
OW Holiday Party.
Thursday, December 20th from 2:00PM to 5:00PM

William Jefferson Clinton Building-East 1153

Please join us for food, drink, music, fun, and more!
Categories Lunch/Dinner

Time 3:00 PM -3:30 PM
Subject Kathleen
Show Time As Busy
Categories Conf Call/Webinar

Friday, December 21, 2018
Time 9:00 AM-9:30 AM
Subject SAB Weekly
Location David's Office
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Recurrence

Show Time As
Categories
Attendees

Occurs every Friday effective 12/21/2018 until 12/21/2018 from 9:00

AM to 9:30 AM
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

11:45 AM -12:00 PM
Depart E&C

Busy

Lunch/Dinner

Time

Subject
Location
Show Time As
Categories
Attendees

12:00 PM —12:45 PM
GAO

RRB 41225

Busy

Lunch/Dinner

Name <E-mail>

Dunlap, David <dunlap.david@epa.gov>

Beck, Nancy <Beck.Nancy@epa.gov>

Attendance

Organizer

Required

Time

Subject

Show Time As
Categories

2:00 PM —-2:30 PM
Call

Busy

Conf Call/Webinar

Time

Subject
Location
Show Time As
Categories
Attendees

2:30 PM -3:30 PM
FTF

Clint’s Office

Busy

EPA - WIC

Name <E-mail>

Dunlap, David <dunlap.david@epa.gov>

Woods, Clint <woods.clint@epa.gov>

Attendance

Organizer

Required

Time

Subject

Show Time As
Categories

3:30 PM —4:30 PM
Coffee

Out of Office
Lunch/Dinner
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